
 

1 

 

 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda 

item and then approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to 

five (5) minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

 

 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

3.1) August 26, 2019 – Regular Council Meeting 

 

4.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

4.1) PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE ANAMOSA CORRIDOR 

URBAN RENEWAL AREA. 

A) MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 

B) PROCEEDINGS 

C) MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING 

   

5.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

 

6.0) OLD BUSINESS 

 

6.1) THIRD READING OF ORDINANCE VACATING AND CONVEYING NORTH 100 

FEET OF 24 FOOT WIDE ALLY ADJOINING, TO THE EAST, 1005 E. 1ST STREET, 

ANAMOSA, IOWA. ROLL VOTE. 

 

6.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF BILL FROM HOUSBY HEAVY EQUIPMENT FOR 

VOLVO MCT85C SKID STEER. 

 

6.3) PROPOSALS FOR SPECIAL AUDITING SERVICES.  

 

6.4) PROPOSALS FOR MUNICIPAL LEGAL SERVICES. 

 

 

7.0) NEW BUSINESS 

 

7.1) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT FOR THE 

ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL AREA. ROLL VOTE. 

 

7.2) RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE OF MEETING AT WHICH IT IS PROPOSED TO 

APPROVE A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH EAGLE VIEW LAND 

DEVELOPMENT , INCLUDING ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT 

PAYMENTS. ROLL VOTE. 

 

7.3) RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARY OF DEPUTY 

CITY CLERK. ROLL VOTE.  

 

 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

107 SOUTH FORD STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 



 

2 

 

 

 

7.4) BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES: 

A) RENEWAL OF CLASS B WINE PERMIT, CLASS C BEER PERMIT WITH 

SUNDAY SALES PRIVILEGES – DOLLAR GENERAL STORE #3685. 

 

7.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS. 

 

8.0) CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:  

 

9.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

9.1) COUNCIL REPORTS ON BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS. 

 

10.0) PUBLIC WITH BUSINESS WITH THE COUNCIL ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 

11.0) ADJOURNMENT 

 
THIS NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING 

SPECIFIED ABOVE.  THIS WAS DONE BY ADVISING THE NEWS MEDIA WHO HAVE FILED A REQUEST FOR NOTICE 

AND BY POSTING THE NOTICE ON THE FRONT DOOR IN THE LOBBY AREA IN CITY HALL THAT IS ACCESSIBLE TO 

THE PUBLIC. THIS WAS ALL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 21 OF THE CODE OF IOWA. 

 

 

       

Jacob Sheridan, City Administrator 



Page 1 of 3 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

August 26, 2019 
 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session this August 26, 2019 in the 

Council Chambers at City Hall at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Dale Barnes presiding. The following 

Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay Smith, Rod Smith, Cody Shaffer, Betty 

Weimer, and John Machart present. Absent: none. Also present were Jacob Sheridan, City 

Administrator; Beth Brincks, City Clerk; Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief. 

 

Mayor Dale Barnes called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 

present. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Motion by Weimer, second by Machart to approve the minutes of the August 12, 2019 Regular 

Council meeting. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump to approve the third and final reading of an Ordinance 937 amending chapter 

55 of the city code (animal protection and control) to discontinue dog licenses and permit 

microchip identification in lieu of collar and vaccination tag, second by K. Smith. Roll vote: 

Ayes: Crump, K. Smith, Machart, Shaffer, Weimer, R. Smith. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump to approve the second reading of an ordinance vacating and conveying north 

100 feet of 24 foot wide ally adjoining, to the east, 1005 E. 1st Street, Anamosa, Iowa, second 

by Wiemer. Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, K. Smith, Machart, Shaffer, Weimer, R. Smith. Nays: 

none. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Weimer to approve payment to Housby Heavy Equipment for Volvo MCT85C Skid 

Steer, second by R. Smith. Street Superintendent, Gregg Carpenter presented the bids and specs 

for the various machines and the process used for selection. Wiemer recalled that this specific 

machine was approved in the budget. Crump stated that large equipment purchases were to 

come before Council. After more discussion vote was taken. Ayes: Wiemer, R. Smith. Nays: 

Crump, K. Smith, Machart, Shaffer.   Motion failed. A call will be made to Housby for options.  

 

Motion by Crump to approve Resolution 2019-41 approving the official Iowa Department of 

Transportation Financial Report for City Streets and Parking for fiscal year ending June 30, 

2019, second by Machart.  Roll vote: Ayes: Crump, K. Smith, Machart, Shaffer, Weimer, R. 

Smith. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Shaffer to approve Pay Application #1 in the amount of $124,265.46 to F.L. Krapfl 

Inc. for work on the WWTP Improvements – phosphorus removal project, second by Crump. 

Patrick Williams from Snyder and Associates reported that the project was on schedule and 

going very well. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Weimer to approve the proposal by MI2 Operating Systems for the assessment of 

water and wastewater operations, second by R. Smith. Mike McKee from MI2 presented the 

proposal as to the scope, expectations, and cost of the assessment. Discussion of procedure and 

common findings followed. Ayes: K. Smith, Machart, R. Smith, Wiemer. Nays: Crump, 

Shaffer.  Motion carried. 

 



Page 2 of 3 

Motion by Weimer to approve Resolution 2019-42 approving the hiring and setting salary of 

Lawrence Community Center Front Desk Supervisor, second by Machart. Roll vote. Ayes: 

Crump, K. Smith, Machart, R. Smith, Weimer, Shaffer. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

City Administrator Sheridan presented the proposals for special auditing services. Weimer 

abstained from the discussion due a conflict of interest. Number of years for the audit and 

pricing for those time frames were discussed. More research will be done before a decision is 

made.   

 

City Administrator Sheridan presented the proposals for legal services. He gave an overview of 

the firms and their proposals. A request for references will be done and in person presentations 

to Council may be requested.  

 

Motion by Shaffer to approve Resolution 2019-43 setting the date of September 23, 2019 for 

public hearing and additional action on proposal to enter into general obligation corporate 

purpose loan agreements, second by Weimer. Ayes: K. Smith, Crump, Machart, R. Smith, 

Weimer, Shaffer. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Councilmember R. Smith introduced a request to review the policies and practices regarding 

public participation at City Council meetings. He explained the reasoning for the request in 

hoping for a more efficient way to hear from citizens. Councilmembers discussed the policies 

of other boards and cities. He was clear that he was not trying to silence the citizens. Several 

citizens spoke out against the idea of limiting time and having to sign up to speak. Weimer 

stated that it is a City Council meeting and is meant to be run for City business. Items brought 

up that are not on the agenda can receive no action and limited or no actual discussion.  

 

Motion by Wiemer to approve the purchase agreement for the property at 108 North Ford 

Street, second by Machart. Discussion about price and reasons for the decision to purchase 

were had. Price was to include certain work that was to be completed by the current owner. 

Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

  

Motion by R. Smith to approve the street closure/noise permit for the Pumpkinfest Committee 

– Pumpkinfest on October 5TH from 6:00 AM TO 6:00 PM – Main Street from east side of 

Garnavillo Street to west side of Williams Street and portions of side streets, second by Crump. 

Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 

Motion by Weimer to approve the current bills, second by Machart. All ayes.  Motion carried. 

Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

City Administrators Report: Sheridan informed the Council on the Jones County Economic 

Development’s need for office space and that there is an office they could use in City Hall. 

Maybe able to use an in-kind match. He also gave an update on the Deputy Clerk search. 

Interviews will be conducted on Thursday and Friday this week. The new Police Department 

administrative assistant has started this week. The PD also has three new officers going to 

training this week. Two of whom are on the 8 week course and one on the 12 week program. 

There have been two applications received for the Downtown Revitalization Grant.  

 

Mayor and Council Reports: K. Smith reported that the Library Board met on Monday the 19th 

and discussed the new signage. The new sign will be able to announce programs and events at 



Page 3 of 3 

the Library. She also discussed the online history project that is being supported by the Library. 

There was a flier about Monarch City USA shown by R. Smith. 

 

Public with business with the council on items not on the agenda: Tom Durgin addressed the 

Council with a question about the MI2. Mayor explained that it is a one-time fee and that a time 

audit was discussed for all departments.  

 

Motion by Crump, second by Weimer to go into closed session per Iowa State Code section 

21.5(i) – to evaluate the professional competency of an individual(s) whose appointment, 

hiring, performance or discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and 

irreparable injury to that persons reputation and that the individuals have requested a closed 

session at 8:04 P.M. All Ayes. Motion carried.  

 

Return to open session at 8:07 P.M.  

 

Motion by Crump to approve having Lynch Dallas investigate claims against the City and City 

employee, second by Shaffer. Ayes: Crump, Machart, R. Smith, K. Smith, Shaffer. Nays: none. 

Abstain: Weimer. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Shaffer to adjourn, second by Weimer. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion Carried.  

Meeting adjourned at 8:24 P.M.        

 

 

.     

    

             

        Dale Barnes, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________   

Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



 ORDINANCE NO.___________ 

 

ORDINANCE VACATING AND CONVEYING NORTH 100 FEET OF 24 FOOT 

WIDE ALLEY ADJOINING, TO THE EAST, 1005 E. 1st STREET, ANAMOSA, 

IOWA 

 

 WHEREAS this Council previously proposed to vacate and convey to Kevin D. 

and Kenya R. Theilen the North 100 feet of the 24 foot wide alley adjoining, to the East, 

their residence at 1005 E. 1st Street, Anamosa, Iowa, in return for payment of $.25 per 

square foot and reimbursal for all out-pocket-costs incurred by the City in connection 

with the transaction; and, 

 

 WHEREAS that proposal came on for public hearing this date; and, 

 

 WHEREAS advance notice of the public hearing held this date was published as 

required by law;  

 

 WHEREAS no objections were voiced to the proposal at the public hearing; and,   

 

 WHEREAS this Council still believes it would be in the City’s best interests to 

vacate and convey the alleyway in question as proposed as the alley currently serves no 

public purpose, nor are their plans for its future public use;  

 

 BE IT ORDAINED, THEREFORE, that the North 100 feet of the 24 foot wide 

alley adjoining, to the East, the residence owned by Kevin D. Theilen and Kenya R. 

Theilen at 1005 E. 1st Street, which residence is legally described as Lot 10, Block 2, 

Scott & Skinner’s Addition to Strawberry Hill, now part of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, is 

hereby vacated.  Pursuant to Section 354.23 of the Iowa Code, this ordinance shall act as 

a conveyance to Kevin D. Theilen and Kenya R. Theilen, husband and wife, as joint 

tenants with full rights of survivorship, whose address for tax purposes is 1005 E. 1st 

Street, Anamosa, Iowa 52205, of the portion of the alleyway just vacated in return for 

payment of the sum of $.25 per square foot ($600.00) and reimbursal for all out-of-pocket 

costs incurred by the City in connection with the transaction.  The recording of this 

ordinance shall evidence payment of that consideration. 

 

ENACTED THIS __________ day of _____________________, 2019. 

 

 

 

  __________________________________ 

      Dale Barnes, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:_____________________________ 

                  
 









RESOLUTION NO.______ 

Resolution to Approve Urban Renewal Plan Amendment for the Anamosa Corridor 
Urban Renewal Area 

WHEREAS, as a preliminary step to exercising the authority conferred upon Iowa cities 
by Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa (the “Urban Renewal Law”), a municipality must adopt a 
resolution finding that one or more slums, blighted or economic development areas exist in the 
municipality and that the rehabilitation, conservation, redevelopment, development or a 
combination thereof, of such area or areas is necessary in the interest of the public health, safety 
or welfare of the residents of the municipality; and 

WHEREAS, this City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”), by prior 
resolution established the Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban Renewal Area”) 
and adopted an urban renewal plan (the “Plan”) for the governance of projects and initiatives 
therein; and 

WHEREAS, an amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Plan has been prepared which 
authorizes the undertaking of new urban renewal projects (the “Projects”) in the Urban Renewal 
Area consisting of providing tax increment financing support Eagle View Land Development, Inc. 
in connection with the construction of new commercial buildings situated on Lots 1-3 of the 
Chamber Drive Business Park; and 

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing by the City Council on the proposed Amendment 
was heretofore given in strict compliance with the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, 
and the Council has conducted said hearing on September 9, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, copies of the Amendment, notice of public hearing and notice of a 
consultation meeting with respect to the Amendment were mailed to Jones County and the 
Anamosa Community School District; the consultation meeting was held on the ____ day of 
___________________, 2019; and responses to any comments or recommendations received 
following the consultation meeting were made as required by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, as 
follows: 

Section 1. The Amendment, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby in all 
respects approved. 

Section 2. It is hereby determined by this City Council as follows: 

 A. The Projects proposed under the Amendment conform to the general plan 
for the development of the City; 

 B. The Projects proposed under the Amendment are necessary and appropriate 
to facilitate the proper growth and development of the City in accordance with sound planning 
standards and local community objectives. 



C. It is not intended that families will be displaced as a result of the City’s 
undertaking under the Amendment.  Should such issues arise with future projects, then the City 
will ensure that a feasible method exists to carry out any relocations without undue hardship to the 
displaced and into safe, decent, affordable and sanitary housing. 

 Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed, to 
the extent of such conflict. 

Passed and approved September 9, 2019. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

(Attach copy of the urban renewal plan amendment to this resolution.) 

• • • • 

Upon motion and vote, the meeting adjourned. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

Resolution Setting a Date of Meeting at which it is Proposed to Approve Certain 
Development Agreements with Eagle View Land Development, Inc., Including 
Annual Appropriation Tax Increment Payments 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”), pursuant to and in strict compliance 
with all laws applicable to the City, and in particular the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Code of 
Iowa, has adopted an Urban Renewal Plan for the Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area (the 
“Urban Renewal Area”); and 

WHEREAS, this City Council has adopted an ordinance providing for the division of taxes 
levied on taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of 
Iowa and establishing the fund referred to in Subsection 2 of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa, 
which fund and the portion of taxes referred to in that subsection may be irrevocably pledged by 
the City for the payment of the principal and interest on indebtedness incurred under the authority 
of Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa to finance or refinance in whole or in part projects in the 
Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the City proposes to enter into one or more Development Agreements (the 
“Development Agreements”) with Eagle View Land Development, Inc. (the “Developer”) in 
connection with the construction of new commercial buildings situated on Lots 1-3 of the Chamber 
Drive Business Park in the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Development Agreements would provide financial incentives to the 
Developer in the form of annual appropriation incremental property tax payments in an aggregate 
amount not to exceed $525,000 under the authority of Section 403.9(1) of the Code of Iowa; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to set a date for a public hearing on the Development 
Agreements, pursuant to Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa; 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, 
Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. This City Council shall meet on September 23, 2019, at ________ o’clock 
__.m., at the ______________________, in the City, at which time and place proceedings will be 
instituted and action taken to approve the Development Agreements and to authorize the annual 
appropriation incremental property tax payments. 

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice of the proposed action, the 
time when and place where said meeting will be held, by publication at least once not less than 
four days and not more than twenty days before the date of said meeting in a legal newspaper of 
general circulation in the City.  Said notice shall be in substantially the following form: 



NOTICE OF MEETING FOR APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS WITH 
EAGLE VIEW LAND DEVELOPMENT, INC. AND AUTHORIZATION OF ANNUAL 

APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT PAYMENTS 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, will meet at the City Hall in Anamosa, on 
September 23, 2019, at _______ o’clock __.m., at which time and place proceedings will be 
instituted and action taken to approve one or more Development Agreements between the City and 
Eagle View Land Development, Inc. (the “Developer”) in connection with the construction of new 
commercial buildings situated on Lots 1-3 of the Chamber Drive Business Park in the Anamosa 
Corridor Urban Renewal Area, which Agreements will provide for certain financial incentives in 
the form of incremental property tax payments to the Developer in a total amount not exceeding 
$525,000 as authorized by Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa. 

The agreement to make incremental property tax payments to the Developer will not be a 
general obligation of the City, but will be payable solely and only from incremental property tax 
revenues generated within the Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area.  Some or all of the 
payments under the Development Agreements may be made subject to annual appropriation by the 
City Council. 

At the meeting, the City Council will receive oral or written objections from any resident 
or property owner of the City.  Thereafter, the City Council may, at the meeting or at an 
adjournment thereof, take additional action to approve the Development Agreements or may 
abandon the proposal. 

This notice is given by order of the City Council of Anamosa, Iowa, in accordance with 
Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa. 

Beth Brincks 
City Clerk 



Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

Section 4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved September 9, 2019. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

• • • • 

On motion and vote the meeting adjourned. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2019-__ 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARY FOR THE POSITION OF 

DEPUTY CITY CLERK FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council regularly approves the hiring of new staff; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Deputy City Clerk position is currently vacant; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Clerk and City Administrator have reviewed applications, conducted 

interviews, and are now recommending the candidate below for the position of Deputy City Clerk; and 

 

 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and 

consideration. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that 

the following hire be approved with an effective date of September 9th, 2019: 

  

 Position Employee Name Hourly Wage 

Deputy City Clerk Ginger Thomas $19.15 

 

 

APPROVAL BY MAYOR  

 

 I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-__ fixing below my official signature as Mayor 

of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, this 9th day of September, 2019. 

 

                                                          ______________________________ 

                                                                                Dale Barnes, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Beth Brincks, City Clerk 
















	9.9.19 Council meeting.pdf
	Ordinance vacating and conveying.pdf
	Skid Loader Purchase Agreement.pdf
	Microsoft Word - RESOLUTION to approve urban renewal plan amendment.pdf
	Microsoft Word - RESOLUTION to set a dat of meeting for development agreements.pdf
	Resolution Hiring Deputy City Clerk.pdf
	Liqour License - Dollar General.pdf
	Bills - September 9th.pdf

		2019-09-06T14:42:55-0500




